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P.O. Box 1612
Paonia, CO 81428

Re:  Bowie No. 1 Mine (Permit No. C-1981-038)
Revision: TR-58
Sediment Pond Reclamation

Dear Ms. Sauter:
The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety has received an application for the above
referenced permitting action for the Bowie No. 1 Mine. The application was deemed complete on
March 28, 2014.

Bowie Resources, LLC is requesting approval to remove sediment ponds and alternate
sedimentation control structures at the west mine and run-of-mine areas of the Bowie No. 1 Mine.

Permit Revision, Permit Renewal, Technical Revision, or Bond Release application materials are
available for review at the Paonia Public Library, P.O. Box 969, Paonia, CO 81428. Minor
Revision application materials are available for review at the Division’s Denver office.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,
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Marcia L. Talvitie, P.E.

Environmental Protection Specialist
Marcia.talvitie@state.co.us

C-CI-01

Office of Office of
Mined Land Reclamation Denver * Grand Junction * Durango Active and Inactive Mines



